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BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NO. 508 

COUNTY OF COOK STATE OF ILLINOIS 

 

AGREEMENTS APPROVED BY THE COLLEGE PRESIDENTS 

AND THE CHANCELLOR 

 

MONTHLY SUMMARY 

EXPENSE INCURRED 

 
THE CHANCELLOR 

 

REPORTS  that the following Professional Service Agreements, Amendment to PSA, Master Services 

Agreement, MOU, and Subcontractor Training Agreements have been approved in accordance 

with District purchasing and contracting policies (Article V of the Board Rules) and pursuant to 

legal review: 

 

CAMPUS/DEPT TYPE OF AGMT AGENCY/CONSULTANT EXPENSE TERM 

AA 

Amendment to 

PSA
1
 University of Illinois $6,300.00 

9/1/10-

8/31/11 

AA Professional Delia Silva $5,000.00 

8/31/10-

8/31/11 

AA Professional Rashad Saafir $9,000.00 

8/1/10-

7/31/11 

HR Professional Challenger, Gray & Christmas $7,000.00 

10/1/10-

12/31/10 

HR Professional Molloy Consulting  $5,000.00 

9/1/10-

11/30/10 

HW Professional Marquita Lewis  $1,500.00 

9/13/10-

11/6/10 

 

 

 

HW 

 

Subcontractor 

Training 

Agreement 

 

 

 

Ideal Safety Communications, Inc. 

 

 

 

$5,400.00 

 

 

9/8/10 – 

8/30/11 

                                                 
1
 In 2004 the District and U of I entered into an agreement based on a grant awarded by the National Institute of Health for the “Bridges 

to Baccalaureate: Center for Science Success” program, with the U of I as recipient of a sub-award grant from the District. The parties 

now wish to amend the agreement in order to extend the term date. The fee will increase by $6,300.00. 
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HW 

 

Subcontractor 

Training 

Agreement 

 

 

 

Rocket Software, Inc. 

 

 

 

$8,000.00 

 

 

8/5/10 – 

7/1/11 

 

 

 

HW 

Amendment to 

Subcontractor 

Training 

Agreement
2
 

 

 

 

Fire and Steel, Ltd. 

 

 

 

$1,537.50 

2/14/10 – 

12/31/10  

MX Professional M-K Signs, Inc. $4,020.00 

9/30/10-

9/30/11 

OH Professional Cutting Edge Productions $1,400.00 

9/15/10-

9/15/10 

OIT 

Master Services 

Agreement Desert Rose Design  $9,500.00 

9/14/10-

10/20/11 

WR MOU Midwest Energy Efficiency Alliance  $2,500.00 

9/30/10-

6/30/11 

TOTAL 

EXPENSE   $66,207.00  

 

         Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

November 4, 2010       Cheryl L. Hyman 

         Chancellor 

                                                 
2
 Because the project is not yet completed, the Agreement is being amended to extend the end date. The original term is 8/20/09 to 

8/20/10. 

 

 


